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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 4:40 PM
To: 'Rob Kirk'; Rickman, Leslie, EMNRD
Cc: Joe Rothbauer
Subject: RE: [EXT] Form C-141 Zeus SWD

All, 
 
The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP‐5561. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Rob Kirk <rob.kirk@solarismidstream.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 3:16 PM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us>; Rickman, Leslie, EMNRD 
<Leslie.Rickman@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Joe Rothbauer <joe.rothbauer@solarismidstream.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Form C‐141 Zeus SWD 

 
Please see the attached Form C-141 for a release at our Zeus SWD. 
 
Rob Kirk 
General Manager, HSE and Compliance 
Solaris Water Midstream 
 
907 Tradewinds Blvd., Suite B 
Midland, TX 79706 
O TX: (432) 203-9020 
D TX: (432) 217-5074  
C: (469) 978-5620 
 
3305 Boyd Drive 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
O NM (575) 300-5155 
 


